

# 3 Lakes Improvement District

## TLID

Minutes from meeting of: 6-1-20

Steve D P  
Walt M P  
Nancy H P  
Scott R P  
Harry E P  
Diane S P  
Mike F A  
Kenzie P P

**Social distancing guidelines were followed**

**Call to Order at: 6:00**

**Adoption of Agenda:** Motion by Walt M 2<sup>nd</sup> by Harry E pass

Changes : Added – New Board Members

**Approval of Minutes:** Motion by Nancy H 2<sup>nd</sup> by Harry Approval of March Minu

**Financial Report:** Bills paid: James Johnson for Surveys

Account balance: \$80,663.05

Motion by Steve D 2<sup>nd</sup> by Nancy pass

Lake Management invoice for spraying has been received

**Officer Reports:**

**Chair:** Scott will not be able to attend our regular meeting in Aug. Will we be able to have our annual meeting? Steve D will call Dan Weber from the county and see what our options are.

**Vice-Chair:** None

**Secretary:** Will need Membership list from County soon. Scott will request from Diane Arnold from County

**Treasurer:** None

**Advisor:** Healthy Lakes will meet this Thursday with Scott Ruitter and Kenzie Phelps as Co Chairs

**Old Business:**

Alum update - We are looking at additional information about alum treatment of Prior Lake.

James Johnson – James did a good job on surveys this year and we were able to spray more area per the DNR.

13 acres in 2016, 47 acres in 2017, 52 acres in 2018, 11 acres in 2019 and 64 acres in 2020

Weiss Property – still in the study phase

2020 Spraying – we received one complaint. Mike and Scott investigated and found the weeds to be starting to die. They did see patches of native plants also in the area. These we can not spray.

### **New Business:**

Annual Meeting Agenda – Scott will work on a similar agenda from last year and add from there. Additional topics will be Alum treatment and the I-LIDS landing camera's

Annual Budget will include a presentation on AIS.

Budget will show mandated reserve in financials and this year's budget.

Projects – Curley Leaf and Milfoil control, Water Stabilization, and boat inspections.

Nancy Hahne has graciously volunteered to be TLID Secretary.

Diane S will take the minutes at the annual meeting.

Wienke - Dan C from SWCD and Lu Zhang from Wienke should have a model ready in July. They will be including the Weiss property in the model for water storage.

SWCD is working on wetland restoration north of the upper lakes that should help in controlling some of the flood waters that come into the lakes.

Discussion was held in regards to new board member.

Adjourn at 7:00